Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Elliott, Tom <Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jvancure@blm.gov

Cc: Tavarez, lke; Johnny Titsworth (jtitsworth@cimarex.com); tainsworth@cimarex.com
Subject: Cimarex Estill AD Federal #2 Temparary Monitor Well

Cimarex

Estill AD Federal #2
Section 19, T245, R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.20387,-104.32559

Mike and Jennifer,

Sorry for the late notification, Tetra Tech is preparing to install and Temporary Well on the above referenced
site. We will be onsite on Tuesday (9-3-13) to install the well. We plan 1o install the temporary well
approximately 120-130" bgs or until groundwater is encountered. If no groundwater is encountered during
drilling we will wait at least 48 hours before we gauge the well. Tetra Tech will also notify you prior to the
gauging in case you would like to be present. After groundwater depth is established the well will be
plugged. ,We will call if the schedule changes or have any delays on the project.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Tom Elliott | Project Managef 7 Environmental Scientist
Phone: 432.687.8120 | Mobile 432-631-0348 | Fax:432.682.3946
Jom.Elliott @ tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SCLUTIONS™
4000 N. Big Spring | Suite 401 | Migland. TX 78708 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message. including any attachments, may include privitegea, confidentigl andror inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyons other than the intended rt‘t,mwnt is strictly prohibiied and may be unlawiu! 1 you are not the intendad racipient. please notify the sender
Ly roplying to this message and ten dolste it from your system,



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Van Curen, Jennifer <jvancure@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1.57 PM

To: v Elliott, Tom

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tavarez, lke; Johnny Titsworth (jtitsworth@cimarex.com);
tainsworth@cimarex.com .

Subject: : Re: Cimarex Estill AD Federal #2 Temparary Monitor Well

Okay thanks. I won't be able to make it, but go ahead and proceed. 1 will be in the office on Wednesday if you
need anything, or you can send me an email. I will still check my email throughout the day.

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE

320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905

CELL -575-361-0042

FAX  -575-234-5927

On Fri, Aug 30, 2013 at 1:19 PM, Elliott, Tom <Tom.Elliott @tetratech.com> wrote:

Cimarex

Estill AD Federal #2.
Scction 19, T24S, R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.20387,-104.32559

Mike and Jennifer,

<

Sorry for the late notification, Tetra Tech is preparing to install and Temporary Well on the above referenced
site. We will be onsite on Tuesday (9-3-13) to install the well. We plan to install the temporary well
approximately 120-130” bgs or until groundwater is encountered. If no groundwater is encountered during
drilling we will wait at least 48 hours before we gauge the well. Tetrzfl Tech will also notify you prior to the



gauging in case you would like to be present. After groundwater depth is established the well will be
plugged. We will call if the schedule changes or have any delays on the project.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Tom Elliott | Project Manager: Environmenta Scientist
Phone: 432.687.8120 | Mobile 432-631-0348 | Fax:432.682.3946
Tom.Elliott @tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

4000 N. Big Spring | Suite 401 | Midiand, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com \

»

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
coramunication by anyone other thae the intended recipient is strictly proh'tiied and may be unlawlul. If you are not the intended recipient, please rotify the sender
Ly eplving 10 this message and then degigte it from your system,



